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August 30, 2023 
 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
 
 
 Re:  Vitagliano v. County of Westchester, No. 23-74, Request for an Extension 
 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 I write on behalf of the respondent County of Westchester, to request an extension of time 
to oppose the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. The current deadline is September 25, 
2023. In light of the 18 amicus briefs submitted in support of the petition, along with other 
scheduling matters, respondent respectfully requests an extension of thirty days. A thirty-day 
extension would set the deadline as October 25, 2023 to file an opposition. 
 
 Petitioner’s counsel has stated that petitioner consents to this request. 
 
 Thank you for your consideration. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
JOHN M. NONNA 
Westchester County Attorney 
 
/s/Justin R. Adin 
Asst. Chief Deputy County Attorney 
Bureau of Appeals, Opinions, and Legislation 
 

cc: Mark Rienzi (counsel for petitioner) 
 
 

 


